



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

OCT 31 2007

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Melanie Sloan
Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Government
1400 Eye Street, N.W., Suite 450
Washington, D.C. 20005

RE: MUR 5666
MZM, Inc.
MZM Inc. PAC and Jeanne O'Neil, in her
official capacity as Treasurer
Mitchell Wade
Et al.

Dear Ms. Sloan:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the Federal Election Commission on June 24, 2005, concerning MZM, Inc. n/k/a True Norte, Inc. ("MZM"), MZM Inc. PAC and Mitchell Wade. The Commission found that there was reason to believe MZM and Mitchell Wade knowingly and willfully violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441b, 441c and 441f, provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, ("the Act"). The Commission also found there was reason to believe that Richard A. Berglund, an MZM manager who assisted Mr. Wade, knowingly and willfully violated 2 U.S.C. § 441f. The Commission conducted an investigation in this matter. On October 23, 2007, the Commission accepted conciliation agreements signed by the respondents.

The Commission also found that there was reason to believe several of MZM's officers knowingly and willfully violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441b and 441f and that other officers violated 2 U.S.C. § 441f. The Commission further found there was reason to believe that several additional MZM employees and their spouses violated 2 U.S.C. § 441f. However, after considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission determined to take no further action as to those officers, employees and spouses.

Finally, the Commission found there was reason to believe that MZM, Inc. PAC and Jeanne O'Neil, in her official capacity as treasurer, knowingly and willfully violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441b and 441c, and that Christiane Wade violated 2 U.S.C. § 441f. However, after concluding its investigation, the Commission determined to take no further action as to them. Accordingly, the Commission closed the file in this matter on October 23, 2007.

Melanie Sloan
MUR 5666
Page 2

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. *See* Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003). Copies of the conciliation agreements are enclosed for your information.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Audra L. Wassom".

Audra L. Wassom
Attorney

Enclosures
Conciliation Agreements